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December 19, 2002 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
RE: FCC ID: OWDTR-0013-E 
731 Confirmation #: EA808738 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Prior to your review of this application, please note that the Equipment Code provided on the 731 Form, 
TBF, is incorrect.  The correct Equipment Code for this device is TNF. 
 
Please also note that the associated FCC Rule Part should be changed from Part 74.86, to the correct 
Rule Part 90. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kathy Grzovic 
Rhein Tech Laboratories 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


